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Pile 35,146/2.

ottawa, January 19, 1911.

Sir,-

In reply to your letter of the 14th instant

inquiring about autting timber on West Bay Reserve, I

have to state that the Department does not understand

what you want, and you should apply to Mr. Thorburn,

Indian Agent, Gore Bey, for the information you des

Your obedient Servt

me

Asst. Deputy and 30th.

Mr. Tom Vassegijik,

Indien, West Bay.

Excelsior P.O.,

Ont.

soo R
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